
 

AMENDED OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Monday, May 7th, 2018 @ 6:00 pm 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Lisa Reeves (Chair), Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Thomas Majewski and 

Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the March 5, 2018 and April 23, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting 
minutes 

 

3 Communications 
 

4 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Water System Supervisor position 
description and to fill the vacant position 

 

5 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Electric System Supervisor 
position description and to fill the vacant position 

 

6 **Discussion and possible action regarding pay structure options for City Clerk 
position 

 

7 Discussion and possible action regarding Performance Appraisal forms for Non-
exempt Employees 

 

8 Discussion and possible action regarding request to engage Baker Tilly to cover 
interim between Director LaBorde and hire of new Finance Director (Same 
arrangement as January 2017) 

 

9 Discussion and possible action regarding Payroll Structure, Software, and BS&A 
employee self-service 

 

10 Future Agenda Items 
 

 Policy for the Process of Leadership Performance Appraisal 

 General Employee Sick Time in regards to Retirement 

 Work rules related to on-call status 

 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 

 Timesheet Entry 
 

11 Adjournment 
 

 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility. 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


AMENDED OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Monday, May 7th, 2018 @ 6:00 pm 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Lisa Reeves (Chair), Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Thomas Majewski and 


Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the March 5, 2018 and April 23, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting 
minutes 


 


3 Communications 
 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Water System Supervisor position 
description and to fill the vacant position 


 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Electric System Supervisor 
position description and to fill the vacant position 


 


6 **Discussion and possible action regarding pay structure options for City Clerk 
position 


 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding Performance Appraisal forms for Non-
exempt Employees 


 


8 Discussion and possible action regarding request to engage Baker Tilly to cover 
interim between Director LaBorde and hire of new Finance Director (Same 
arrangement as January 2017) 


 


9 Discussion and possible action regarding Payroll Structure, Software, and BS&A 
employee self-service 


 


10 Future Agenda Items 
 


 Policy for the Process of Leadership Performance Appraisal 


 General Employee Sick Time in regards to Retirement 


 Work rules related to on-call status 


 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 


 Timesheet Entry 
 


11 Adjournment 
 


 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility. 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Monday, March 5th, 2018 6:00pm 


Mayor’s Office 


 


Present: Alders: Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Matt Bartlett, Mayor Olson (ex-officio 


member) and Director Gillingham  


Arrived 10 minutes later: Sid Boersma 


Also in Attendance: Jamin Friedl, Lieutenant Dan Jenks, Sergeant Patrick Frisch, Sergeant Nathan Hartwig, Chief 


Greg Leck, Andy Johnson and Martin Seffens 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:00pm 


 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the February 5, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting minutes.   


Motion to approve Bartlett, second by Johnson, Approved 4-0 


 


3. Communications 


Director Gillingham updated the Committee on: 


 Human Resources has completed the 1094 & 1095 (Affordable Care Act reporting) reporting 
taking approximately 9 hours to complete 


 Human Resources completed the Workers Comp Payroll report which reports all employees, 
their positions, salary, hours (regular & overtime) for 2017. This report took approximately 20 
hours to complete. CVMIC uses this information to compute our premiums. 


 Dispatch position has been filled-just waiting on a few details to be completed before the 
employee starts 


 Police Officer testing was completed on February 24th. Meeting held tonight to determine from 
the applications and test scores who will be moving on in the process. 


 
Majewski asked if anyone else had any updates to share.  The response was no. 


 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding Police Retirement / Sick Time 


Director Gillingham asked that #4 be moved to the end of the meeting so that some of the police 


officers currently at the PFC meeting could be present during the discussion. Majewski moved it to the 


last item. 


5. Discussion regarding structure options for City Clerk position 


Director Gillingham asked for further direction on what information the committee would like her to 


gather regarding the structure of this position. Majewski tasked Director Gillingham with looking at 


other communities in regards to structure of the position as in his opinion the City’s structure has failed. 


Director Gillingham asked if the committee wanted her to look at neighboring communities’ job 


descriptions and compensation as well as the reporting structure. She explained that if the structure of 


reporting is different it would probably create a need for a compensation review.  


Director Gillingham was directed by Majewski to look at neighboring communities in regards to City 


Clerk structure options, position descriptions and compensation and to bring that information to the 


April committee meeting.  


 


 







 


6. Discussion Utilities Water System Supervisor position description 


Director Gillingham explained that she had talked to Ann at Springsted to have the position graded and 
has been waiting for her to complete the grading. Director Gillingham stated this has been passed on to 
Dan Tesch who will give us a grading by the middle of this week. She asked if the committee wanted 
Human Resources to bring it to the next committee meeting or call a meeting sooner than April. She 
stated that Kardasz had said the position was not time sensitive. Majewski told Director Gillingham to 
bring it back to the April meeting. Director Gillingham asked if they would like an email update when the 
information was given to her by Springsted to which Majewski replied yes. Boersma asked about funding 
for the position. Majewski stated that would be Utilities finances are their issue. Director Gillingham 
asked if the position since it was already approved by Utilities, once graded, would it have to go back to 
Utilities. Mayor Olson stated that as a budget item it would go directly to Council since it has already 
been approved by Utilities. Director Gillingham stated that she would bring the description back to the 
April Personnel meeting for approval. 
 


7. Discussion regarding Performance Review form recommendation 


Director Gillingham stated she had met with Leadership as well as the Mayor and had narrowed the 


options down to two forms before she took them to leadership. Leadership agreed on the form 


presented tonight to Personnel. Director Gillingham told the committee there were tweaks needed to 


update the form. As an example she mentioned the rating scale and stated it would have to be tweaked 


as well as some of the wording within the categories. Director Gillingham stated that once the form was 


updated the next step would be to get together with Jean Cole who handles CVMIC’s EPL (Employment 


Practices Liability) training. Jean would then come in and train our managers and supervisors on how to 


evaluation employee. Director Gillingham stated that this ties in with Springsted and she had sent an 


email to Ann at Springsted after the last meeting and again last week asking where we stand in the study 


as a whole, how we roll that out and what the cost would be moving forward. Director Gillingham 


explained that she had not heard back from Ann and that she and Mayor Olson would contact John 


Murray.  


 


Discussion regarding review of probationary Leadership 


Director Gillingham stated she did not know what her action was on this item because the performance 


evaluation form she just presented is for non-exempt non-leadership employees only. Bartlett stated 


the committee is looking for an evaluation of leadership as well as general employees. Majewski stated 


that once hired we never hear anything about an employee in a leadership position. He stated that 


there is no evaluation and no way to gage what the performance level is. Director Gillingham stated 


there have been two new leadership positions filled since this group has been together as a committee. 


Boersma asked who would be doing leadership evaluations. Majewski stated that the Mayor would 


because it would be part of her day to day duties. Boersma asked if a leadership evaluation would be 


done with her to which Director Gillingham responded not typically, typically it would just be run 


through Human Resources prior to the person giving the performance review. Unless there is a good 


reason. Boersma stated his concern that the person taking Mayor Olson’s place may not have 


experience in performance evaluations. Director Gillingham stated that she would expect that in that 


executive level position she would normally expect the person to have experience but as this is an 


elected position, it is possible that the individual may not. Boersma stated that he would like to see 


Director Gillingham sit in on the leadership evaluations through the first round. Mayor Olson stated that 


there has never been a request from Personnel to do so before. Majewski stated he believes we need to 


treat leadership just like everyone else when it comes to performance and evaluation. Director 


Gillingham stated that you (the committee) are tasking me with developing an evaluation process and 







form for leadership. Majewski responded yes. Johnson stated that at the bottom of the evaluation for it 


says “Human Resources signature”. She stated that it made it sound as if the Human Resources Director 


will be seeing everything. Director Gillingham stated that as she told Boersma that ALL performance 


reviews will received by Human Resources prior to being given to the employee. That way they can be 


checked to be sure there is nothing discriminatory and that there is nothing in them that is inconsistent. 


Johnson stated that Director Gillingham will be signing off on the evaluations prior to the employee 


receiving it. Director Gillingham stated that once she signs off it will go back to that Director to work on 


with whoever they are doing their review with. Example: Jamin is reviewing his staff at Utilities. Bob 


Kardasz will add a line to the evaluation form for Jamin to sign off as well. 


 


Director Gillingham was tasked with bringing leadership evaluation forms and developing a process 


policy to present at the April meeting.  


 


8. Discussion regarding outsourced payroll 


Director Gillingham stated that the day after the last personnel meeting she had met with Carrie from 


the Payroll Company. She explained their process. Middleton uses the Payroll Company, they 


transferred from Paychex. Carrie told Director Gillingham that there is no savings of head count when 


you are moving the payroll from internally to externally. She said that the main reason they do it is the 


legality and all of the reporting that has to take place with payroll which takes the responsibility off the 


City’s back. Director Gillingham stated that in speaking with ADT she has decided to steer away from 


them as they are way too big and too high priced.  They charge $5.95 per person per pay period. So 


you’re looking at a cost of almost $18 per employee per month. That does not include processing either, 


that is just the cost of system utilization. ADP is not an option. Director Gillingham stated she would like 


to move forward by talking to Middleton about the Payroll Company and how their experience since the 


beginning of the year has been. I would also like to ask them about Paychex to hear their reason for 


leaving that company. Then I would like to get back together with the personnel committee and talk 


about where to go from here with this project. Majewski asked how much time the City staff spends on 


payroll. Director Gillingham stated that we would have to talk with Tammy and Jamin to see what time 


is spent. Director Gillingham stated that she thought that the BS&A process t from start to finish took 


about 4 hours. Director Gillingham stated that she thought the structure should be looked at as well as 


the software and what would be required if we had to switch on to their software. Majewski stated IT 


should be involved then as well. 


 


Discussion re: #4 on the Agenda: 


Director Gillingham stated that at the last Personnel meeting the committee reviewed the request to 


mirror the the policy that was in place for the Union Represented Employees in regards to retirement at 


which time Director Gillingham was instructed to find the cost of that. She reviewed with them the 


spreadsheet that was sent to the committee. Looking at the Lieutenant and Sergeant’s position in the 


event that all were to retire in 2018: based on moving them all into the union contract the cost to the 


City would be $25,259. She also read a memo dated 9-3-15 that stated that when we were in 


negotiations in pulling the Sergeant’s out of the Union it would be just the Sergeant’s that were treated 


the same as the rest that are within the Union contract. Currently it states in the work rules only “sworn 


police officers” accrued sick leave. There is a financial impact and this is why it’s been brought back to 


us. Boersma asked how the employees feel about this and Director Gillingham replied that regular staff, 


unassociated with the Police Dept. think it’s ludicrous but you have the Sergeants who were pulled out 


of the agreement who say it was part of the agreement and that is what was agreed upon. We had a 







lawyer present at that meeting and I recall on the Council floor that night that they agreed to a 


complete wrap around including “all sworn officers”. I’m not sure they understood. Majewski stated 


that essentially when pulling the Sergeants out of the Union the agreement and in doing so that upon 


retirement they would still get their same accrued sick time. Director Gillingham stated that upon 


retirement they would match the Union contract. Majewski stated that with the switch of a few words 


we now have a financial issue. The issue is with the upper echelon of the Police Dept. and because of 


that every other employee that is not union. There was discussion regarding how and when the wording 


“all sworn officers” came into it. Director Gillingham stated it started on the Council floor. Mayor Olson 


asked that Chief Leck be asked to the table to comment on the subject. Leck stated he could clarify. Leck 


stated that on Council floor I advocated for “all sworn”. He stated all of the members of the department 


are sworn members with the exception of Dispatch and there are many reasons the sworn officers are 


treated differently that other employees. They are protected in the Wisconsin Retirement System which 


recognizes officers as protected, they have earlier retirement, and have a higher pension benefits. Leck 


also stated that it is also widely recognized that because they are in a protected class that there are 


different requirements for the job. They are required every year to be recertified, all sworn officers have 


these same requirement. They must go to training every year in order to be recertified, required to pass 


all training routines. There was discussion regarding the WRS carve out for protected employees. Leck 


stated the payout encourages employees and gives them incentive not to use their sick leave. He also 


stated that it encourages officers to advance through the ranks. You only receive the payout if you 


retire, not if you quit. Leck stated that in his opinion with the requirements of their positions, sworn 


officers should receive the benefit. The Chief, Sergeants and Lieutenants would be given the same 


benefit as the union contract employees. If there’s a concern about why a general employees need to 


take a lump sum payment, instead we need to look at them as 2 separate categories: general employees 


and sworn officers. Maybe we need to look at the lump sum payout for general employees but sworn 


employees should be separate from general.  


 


Consensus of the committee to reaffirm the decision made by Council in 2015 that all sworn officers 


receive the same retirement benefits and to notify the Finance Department so they are aware that as 


part of the reaffirmation that there will be financial ramifications and the funding needed, not just for 


sworn officers but for unfunded liabilities in sick payout for the general staff as well. There was some 


discussion regarding all unfunded liabilities including general staff, specifically the liability of sick 


leave payout which is not considered during the budget season.  


 


Motion by Majewski to have Director Gillingham and other staff to look at the existing policy in 


regards to sick leave payouts at retirement for general employees as well as ways to fund them, 


second Boersma, All in Favor 5-0 


 


 


9. Future Agenda Items 


 Time sheet entry: Director Gillingham gave an update regarding self-entry into timesheets.  


 


Chief Leck reminded the committee about the idea of a Public Safety referendum and the importance of timing 


and preparation.  Alder Majewski stated that should go to Finance, Public Safety and Public Works.  


 


 Motion to adjourn Boersma, Second Bartlett, Approved 5-0. Meeting adjourned 7:20pm. 


 





























































PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Monday, April 23rd, 2018 6:00pm 


Mayor’s Office 


 


Present: Alders: Thomas Majewski, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Lisa Reeves, Mayor Swadley (ex-officio 


member) and Director Gillingham  


Also in Attendance: Jamin Friedl, Rodney Scheel, Denise Duranczyk 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:04pm 


 


2. Election of Personnel Committee Chair 


Bartlett nominated Lisa Reeves, Majewski second, Majewski asked the question three times 


“Do I have any other nominations” to no response. All in favor. 


Motion to nominate: Bartlett, second by Johnson, Approved 5-0 


 


3. Election of Personnel Committee Vice-Chair 


Boersma nominated Matt Bartlett, Majewski second, Reeves asked the question three times 


“Do I have any other nominations” to no response. All in favor. 


Motion to nominate: Boersma, second by Majewski, Approved 5-0 


 


4. Set Meeting Dates & Times 


The new committee agreed to continue with the same meeting schedule as they’ve had in the 


past: the first Monday of each month at 6pm in the Mayor’s office. 


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding hiring a replacement for Finance & Economic 


Development Director who has given her notice of resignation 


Director Gillingham read her April 19 letter to the committee regarding the structure of the 


Finance Department. She explained the current structure of the department. She then stated 


that one option (Option A) was to remove the Economic Development portion from the Finance 


Director’s position description. The second option (Option B) was a complete restructure that 


included moving the Clerk back to its own department thereby removing both Economic 


Development and Clerk/Admin responsibilities from the Finance Directors position. Boersma 


moved to approve based on the Director of Human Resources & Risk Managements 


recommendation. Majewski stated that the committee should look at this long term. He also 


stated that the Clerk is not a fully formed entity as yet. He also questioned the fiscal impact. He 


stated his thought was to change the Finance Director position description, now following 


Option B, before hiring for the position so that the Clerk would report directly to the Mayor. He 


stated that would eliminate the problem of inequality. Boersma made the motion to remove 


Economic Development and Clerk duties from the Finance Director position description 


following structure Option B, and to move forward as soon as possible. Majewski second.  







There was some discussion as to how the two departments ended up together when they had 


at one time been separate. The comment was made that it is like having the fox guarding the 


hen house. There was also some discussion regarding the rescoring of the Clerks position and 


the cost of restructuring the Clerk’s office to be its own department. Bartlett stated his opinion 


was that they should go with Option B with the consideration of the fiscal impact as well as 


having goals for the Clerk to hit. The discussion moved to the Economic Development portion of 


the positions and Director Gillingham suggested there should be some committee input as to 


what the goals and responsibilities of what an Economic Development Director/Department 


would be. Mayor Swadley stated the conversation should start now, either at Council or COW. 


Boersma stated COW, but Leadership should be part of the conversation as well. Mayor 


Swadley stated he did not want the City employee support staff working on this if it was not 


going somewhere as they have enough on their plates as it is. Director Gillingham suggested an 


aldermanic group that would set goals and options. Reeves sated that it may be wise to narrow 


down the amount of information when bringing it to Council. Duranczyk suggested narrowing it 


down to Option A, B, C like Director Gillingham did with the Finance Director options, then 


taking it to the Alders. Majewski suggested having Personnel and/or CACP hammer out the 


expectations of the position and then discuss with Council. Director Gillingham compared it to 


the IT Director position which required newly defined with goals and expectations in the 


position description. Bartlett suggested they discover what Economic Development means to 


Council and ask for some guidance as to what they are looking for. He also stated that Director 


Scheel should be involved in the economic development position process. Director Gillingham 


asked Reeves if CACP and Personnel could find a date to meet jointly, possibly on May 7th, 


which is the next scheduled date for Personnel to meet. Director Gillingham also stated there 


may need to be extra Personnel meetings scheduled for this process.  


Reeves asked if all were in favor of the motion made earlier by Boersma and seconded by 


Majewski to go with Option B: All in Favor, Approved 5-0 


 


Motion to adjourn Majewski, Second Bartlett, Approved 4-0. Meeting adjourned 6:45pm. 


 


 






































































 
City of Stoughton                                                      Amy Jo Gillingham 


                                     Department of                                                            Director 
Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 
(608) 646-0272    www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 
 
April 30, 2018 
 
To:       Personnel Committee 
Re:       Clerk’s Compensation 
 
Study Information: 
Position to be reviewed by Springsted- my best guess would be Grade 14  
 
Springsted Study from 2014 Clerk’s data  


 added 2% (very conservative percentage of increase for each year) totaling 4% 
 Guess at grade level would be a 14 on our scale 
 Grade 14   $61027.20 to $80,496.00 on our scale 


From Study 24 Communities reported actual salary 
 Added 4% as stated above to come up with a very conservative number for 2018 compensation- based on the 


original 2014 survey 
 Actual pay ranges from $55131 (11 yrs. OTJ-Neenah) to $87082 (29 yrs. OTJ-Franklin)- taking into 


consideration the 4% 
 Average actual salary (based on 4%) = $68,622  


Compensation:   
Current compensation for Clerk $24.64/hr.  $51230.40 annually- this is a NON-EXEMPT position 
Mayor Olson committed to moving the Clerk to midpoint 1/1/2019=           $28.29/hr. or $58843.20 annually as a NON-EXEMPT 
Position- this was not tied to any type of change in duties or reporting changes.   
 
How to implement: 


 2018 June-December (7 months) Move to Grade 14, step minimum $29.34 
 2080/12 months=173.33 hours per month 
 7 months X 173.33 = 1213.33 hours remaining in the year 


 
 $29.34 (new rate) - $24.63 (current rate) = $4.71 difference/ hr. 


 


1213.33 hours X $4.71 increase cost for the remainder of 2018 = $5714.78 approximately 
Recommendation: salary growth opportunity 


 If study supports grade change of 14, move to 14 for the grade level 
 2019 Move to Step 4 due to Clerk’s knowledge, Additional responsibilities as Leadership, direct reports 
 $31.12 (step 4) $64729.60 annually EXEMPT 
 2020 move to mid-point (experience building supervisory skills & running a department) 


 


2019 Move to step 4 as noted above in grade14 
2020 Move to mid-point as noted above in grade 14 
 


AmyJo Gillingham 


Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
City of Stoughton 
608-646-0272 
ajgillingham@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/

mailto:ajgillingham@ci.stoughton.wi.us






 


H: Policies & Procedures 
Performance Appraisal Procedure 
5/3/2018 
AJOG 
 


Performance Appraisal Procedure 
 


1. Self-Review and Position Description sent to the employee to complete and return to management within 
15 business days.  
  


2. Reviewer to follow the instructions on the Performance Appraisal document. 
 


3. Management to review the employees position description & feedback 
a. This will familiarize you with the employee’s responsibilities and expectations. 
b. If there are any notable changes, write them down and submit with the Performance Appraisal to 


HR.   
 


4. Management to complete the entire online Performance Appraisal Form 
 


5. All ratings must have feedback noted in the comments section of each category that is applicable. 
 


6. When you have completed the Performance Appraisal Form, email it to the Director of HR/RM for review, 
prior to meeting with the employee. 


a. HR will review for consistency, compliance and legal conformity  
b. If there are questions, the HR/RM Director will contact the Director/Supervisor or Manager that 


completed the appraisal for clarification. 
c. If there are recommended changes, the HR Director will send the Performance Appraisal back to 


Management for the changes to be made. Once changes are made, the document will be sent 
back the HR/RM Director for final approval.  
  


7. When finished reviewing and the Performance Appraisal is finalized, the HR/RM Director will send the 
signed Performance Appraisal back to Management.  
 


8. Management will schedule a time within the next 15 days to meet with the employee and present the 
Performance Appraisal.   


 
9. If the employee has feedback or comments, they are to write that on the review in the employee 


comments field.   
 


10. The employee and management are to sign and date the Performance Appraisal to state that they met.   
 


11. The Performance Appraisal is then sent back to HR where it is loaded into BS&A stating when the 
Performance Appraisal was conducted.  


  
12. If there are any comments on the Appraisal in the employee comments section HR will review the 


comments and work with management and/or the employee to address.   
 


13. Performance Appraisal is placed in the confidential file.   








 
 


EMPLOYEE  
SELF-APPRAISAL 


 
 
 


  
 


CONFIDENTIALITY CLAUSE 
The purpose of the performance review is to recognize where an employee is doing well and discuss 


potential areas for development and improvement.  To provide open lines of communication between the 
employee and the Department Director/management, it is necessary to protect the Performance Appraisal 


and all associated documents.  This gives the reviewer the opportunity to be open, honest and detailed to 
help the employee with their developmental or areas for improvement. The City of Stoughton Employee 


Appraisal Form for Non-Leadership Positions is considered a protected document and considered City 


Employment Attorney-Client privileged property.  Therefore, the Performance Appraisal and all associated 
documents are not subject to open records requests.  The employee appraisal, self-review and any 


affiliated documents are considered protected.      
 
 
Employee Name: Click here to enter text.             Date: Click here to enter a date.  
 
Title: Click here to enter text.                                  Department: Click here to enter text. 


 
Review Period: Click here to enter text. 


 


Please complete the questions listed below and return to your supervisor prior to your 
performance evaluation. As you complete the form, consider your own personal performance 
as it relates to your current job description and expectations for the review period. 


1. Do you understand the requirements of your job? ☐ Yes ☐No 


If no, please specify: Click here to enter text. 


 


 


 


2. What aspects of your job need clarification? 


Comments: Click here to enter text. 
 


 
 


 
 


3. List the expectations for the review period and assess how well you have succeeded in meeting 


each expectation. Attach a separate sheet if necessary. 
 
Comments: Click here to enter text. 
 


 
 
 
 







 
 


4. What changes in duties or priorities did you face during the review period and how did you 
handle them? 
 
Comments: Click here to enter text. 


 
 
 
 


5. What are your strengths (the things you do well) and how do you put them to use in your 
position? 
 
Comments: Click here to enter text. 
 
 


 
 


6. What are your development areas and how do they impact your job? 
 
Comments: Click here to enter text. 
 
 
 


 
7. What would help you enhance your performance (training, equipment, etc.)? 


 
Comments: Click here to enter text. 
 


 
 
 


8. Do you have any specific goals for the next review period? 
 
Comments: Click here to enter text. 
 


 
 
 


9. What are your expectations for the coming evaluation period? 
 
Comments: Click here to enter text. 
 


 
 


 
10. How would you rate your overall performance for this review period? 


 


☐ Exceeds Expectations ☐ Meets Expectations ☐Does Not Meet Expectations  


Comments: Click here to enter text. 


 


11. Is there anything else you’d like to discuss during your review? 
 
Comments: Click here to enter text. 








EMPLOYEE APPRAISAL 


NON-LEADERSHIP EMPLOYEE 
 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY CLAUSE 
The purpose of the performance review is to recognize where an employee is doing well and discuss potential 


areas for development and improvement.  To provide open lines of communication between the employee and the 


Department Director/management, it is necessary to protect the Performance Appraisal and all associated 


documents.  This gives the reviewer the opportunity to be open, honest and detailed to help the employee with 


their developmental or areas for improvement. The City of Stoughton Employee Appraisal Form for Non-Leadership 


Positions is considered a protected document and considered City Employment Attorney-Client privileged 


property.  Therefore, the Performance Appraisal and all associated documents are not subject to open records 


requests.  The employee appraisal, self-review and any affiliated documents are considered protected.      


                             


Employee Name: Click here to enter text.             Date: Click here to enter a date.  


Title: Click here to enter text.                                  Time in Position: Click here to enter text. 


Date of Hire in Position: Click here to enter text.  Department: Click here to enter text. 


Supervisor: Click here to enter text.                       Last Review Date: Click here to enter a 


date. 


The intent of this document is to assess the knowledge, skills, abilities and of the employee.  
The overall goal of the appraisal is to recognize achievements and strengths as well as work 
on areas for development.   


Management Instructions:  Review employee's performance for the entire period; try to refrain from basing 
judgments on recent or isolated events only. Disregard your general impression of the employee and 
concentrate on rating one factor at a time. The employee should be given a copy of their job description 
along with their self-review prior to the review being completed by the Manager/Director.  


 


 Review employee’s current position description. Note any substantive changes and return 


to Human Resources with this form and the employee self-review. 


 


 Consider the employee on the basis of the standards expected to be met for the position 


the employee is assigned based on the length of time in the position. Rate the employee on 


how well the requirements of the position are fulfilled. 


 


 Place a check in the box that summarizes the employee's performance in that factor since 


the last review (or date of hire if this is the employee's first review). 


 


 Keep in mind that the relative importance of the factors will vary according to the position. 


 


 After rating the employee on each factor, enter the appropriate comments to support your 


rating. 







Part I: Rate the employee by checking the appropriate box and enter comments to support the rating 


directly below: 


 Exceeds requirements of the position. 
 
 Meets Expectations - meets all position requirements. 
 
 Does Not Meet Expectations - falls below requirements of the position 


Position Knowledge: How well does employee get to the root of problems? Consider 


the adequacy of the employee's skills; employee's understanding of normal position 


requirements; employee's understanding of related functions; and employee's efforts to 


keep skills current? 


☐ Exceeds Expectations ☐ Meets Expectations ☐Does Not Meet Expectations  


Comments: Click here to enter text. 


 


 


Quality of Work: How neat, thorough, and accurate is the work the employee produces? 


☐ Exceeds Expectations ☐ Meets Expectations ☐Does Not Meet Expectations 


Comments: Click here to enter text. 


 


 


Quantity: How well does employee maintain his/her output of work; volume of work employee 


performs under normal conditions? 


☐ Exceeds Expectations ☐ Meets Expectations ☐Does Not Meet Expectations 


Comments: Click here to enter text. 


 


 


 


Cooperation: How able and willing is employee to work with others (co-workers, supervisors, citizens) 


toward common goals? 


☐ Exceeds Expectations ☐ Meets Expectations ☐Does Not Meet Expectations  


Comments: Click here to enter text. 


 


 







Initiative: How well does the employee grasp instructions without close follow-up? How well does the 


employee perform in the face of obstacles? How motivated is the employee in the absence of his/her 


supervisor? 


☐ Exceeds Expectations ☐ Meets Expectations ☐Does Not Meet Expectations  


Comments: Click here to enter text. 


 


 


Dependability/Reliability: How well the employee can be relied on to accept responsibility and 


complete work assignments? How well does the employee meet deadlines? 


☐ Exceeds Expectations ☐ Meets Expectations ☐Does Not Meet Expectations  


Comments: Click here to enter text. 


 


 


Attendance/Punctuality: How conscientious is the employee with respect to attendance, 


punctuality, lunch periods, etc.?  Consider time spent away from work area in idle conversation, 


etc. 


☐ Exceeds Expectations ☐ Meets Expectations ☐Does Not Meet Expectations  


Comments: Click here to enter text. 


 


Part 2:  


List employee's strengths: 


Click here to enter text. 


 


List employee's development areas and your recommendations for improving them: 


Click here to enter text. 


 


 


Are employee's skills being fully utilized? What training or skills development 


should be implemented that would fully develop employee's potential? 


Click here to enter text. 


 







Part 3: Achievement of Previous Goals/Areas for Development (Disregard if First Review or not 


established) 


Refer to prior review. List each goal you had set and indicate whether employee achieved, failed to 


reach, or exceeded the goals. Explain in detail (using additional sheets if necessary) any situation or 


conditions that may have affected attainment. 
 


#1: Click here to enter text. 


 


#2: Click here to enter text. 


 


#3: Click here to enter text. 


 


Part 4: Areas of Development/Enhance Performance (Goals): At Supervisors Discretion 


List one (1) to three (3) goals/development areas to be attained by the employee before his/her next 


review. Indicate preparation/training necessary to attain these goals and projected completion date. Goals 


must be realistic and reasonable accomplishable during the employee's regular working time. 


#1: 


Preparation/Training: Click here to enter text. 


Necessary to Achieve: Click here to enter text. 


Projected Completion Date: Click here to enter a date. 


#2: 


Preparation/Training: Click here to enter text.  


Necessary to Achieve: Click here to enter text. 


Projected Completion Date: Click here to enter a date.  


#3: 


Preparation/Training: Click here to enter text. 


Necessary to Achieve: Click here to enter text. 


Projected Completion Date: Click here to enter a date. 


 







SUMMARY 


If an employee has two or more areas where they Do Not Meet Expectations a 


Performance Improvement Plan or a Last Chance Agreement will be implemented; if 


not already in place. 


Overall Review:  ☐ Meets Expectations         ☐Does Not Meet Expectations  


EMPLOYEE'S COMMENTS:  


Employee is encouraged to describe any reaction to ratings, feelings regarding current position, future plans, and steps 


being taken to reach goals as well as what the employee feels they require in order to improve/grow in their 


position (i.e. additional training). 


Click here to enter text. 


REVIEWER: I have discussed all items reviewed on this from with the named employee.  


Reviewer's Signature: Click here to enter text. Date: __ / __ / ___ 


My signature signifies I have reviewed the contents of the performance appraisal and also had the 


opportunity to discuss any questions I might have about the performance review.  


Employee  


Signature: Click here to enter text.   Date: __ / __ / ___ 


 


Supervisor/Manager  


Signature: Click here to enter text.                                        Date: __ / __ / ___ 


 


Director  


Signature: Click here to enter text.                                         Date: __ / __ / ___ 
 


Director of Human Resource & Risk Management  


Signature: Click here to enter text.                                              Date: __ / __ / ___ 


 


My initials below confirms that I reviewed and understand my position description.  Any 


significant changes have been noted on the position description document.   


Employee  


Initials: Click here to enter text.   Date: __ / __ / ___ 








SEASONAL/LTE/INTERN                     
EMPLOYEE APPRAISAL 


 


 


CONFIDENTIALITY CLAUSE 


The purpose of the performance review is to recognize where an employee is doing well and discuss potential 


areas for development and improvement.  To provide open lines of communication between the employee and 


the Department Director/management, it is necessary to protect the Performance Appraisal and all associated 


documents.  This gives the reviewer the opportunity to be open, honest and detailed to help the employee with 


their developmental or areas for improvement. The City of Stoughton Employee Appraisal Form for Non-


Leadership Positions is considered a protected document and considered City Employment Attorney-Client 


privileged property.  Therefore, the Performance Appraisal and all associated documents are not subject to open 


records requests.  The employee appraisal, self-review and any affiliated documents are considered protected.      
 


 


 


Employee Name: Click here to enter text.             Date: Click here to enter a date.  


Department: Click here to enter text.                      Annual Hours: Click here to enter text. 


Position: Click here to enter text.                         


 


Would you recommend this employee for re-hire with The City of Stoughton?  


☐ YES                   ☐ NO 


 


If no, please describe briefly: 


 Click here to enter text. 


 


 


Supervisor/Manager/Director  


Signature: Click here to enter text.                                        Date: __ / __ / ___ 


 





